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NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND NEWS MEDIA
FROM: COMMISSIONER GINA OSTER, MADAM CHAIR
DATE: APRIL 4, 2025

THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL CONDUCT A PUBLIC
HEARING ON MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2025 AT 3:30 P.M. (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE OPTIONAL AGENDA REVIEW MEETING) IN THE MAIN
ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN STREET,
KNOXVILLE.

NOTE: Anyone who wishes (o sign up to speak on Ordinance 0-25-3-101 can do so via the Commission
website at commission. knoxcountytn.gov, emailing commission@knoxcounty.org or calling the office at 865-
215-2534. The deadline for signing up to speak is Sunday, April 20, 2025 at 4:00 p.m.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2. Public Forum and Discussion regarding Ordinance O-25-3-101 amending the Knox County Code,
Appendix A - Zoning, Articles 2.20, 4.91, 5.11, 5.12, 5.13, 5.22, 5.31, 5.32, 5.33, 5.34, 5.36, 5.37,
5.38,5.40,5.41, 5.42, 5.50, and 5.51 to align zoning regulations with Department of Human Services
(DHS) licensure rules for child care agencies and to streamline the provision of child care services.
(Ord. No. 0-90-9-130, adopted 9-10-90, as amended). A complete copy of the proposed amendment is
available and may be obtained at the Knox County Commission Office, Suite 603, in the City-County
Building.

3. Adjournment



